From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 5/31/2013 2:07:08 PM

To: 'michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 'eim@cpuc.ca.gov'
(eim@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov);
'dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov' (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 'Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.' (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Mtg w/ CPUC & PG&E

Sorry all for clogging yvour in-box—technology issues on my end.

Jane

From: Yura, Jane

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 2:06 PM

To: 'michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'eim@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov'; Doll, Laura

Cc:[Redacted |Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Mtg w/ CPUC & PG&E

When: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:00 AM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Bishop Ranch 1, 6121 Bollinger Canyon, 4th Floor, Training Room 4571 A/B, San Ramon

Please note separate invites will be sent for the various meetings. Thank you.
Participants: Flease check in at the Security Desk located in the lobby of 6121
Bollinger accessed via the west entrance (parking lot side). There is ample parking
available.

CPUC:

Mike Robertson | michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov

Liza Malashenko | eim@cpuc.ca.gov

Dennis Lee | dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

Sunil Shori | sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E:
Participants will be identified in separate meeting request

Laura Doll
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Jane Yura

Purpose:

Will be noted in separate meeting request
Pre-Read Materials:

No pre-materials at this time.

Meeting Organizer:

Redacted

GOOGLE MAPS

http:/lwww.google.com/maps ?saddr=California+Public+U{ilities+Commission,+Ve
119.311523&sspn=13.05505,19.665527&qgeocode=FYZ7QAldsgG0-CE6y7txRw-
GlykBmMiHMYCFgDE6Yy7txRw-Glw%3BFdivQAIdeSKT7-
CnBQQP6fe2PgDEyvh3vYF zcA&oqg=505San+Francisco,+CA&mra=ls&i=mé&z=11

htto:/lwww.goodgle.com/maps
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